

## Committee Final Report

Type of report being submitted: Committee Final Report

Date: 7/3/07

Committee: Student and Student Chapter Outreach

Supervising Board Member: Samantha Hines

Chairs: Larissa Gordon & Amy Harris

Committee members: Terry Buckner, Sue Anderson, Amelia Gibson, Amanda Ros, John Siegel, William Gee, Genny Carter, Niki Wright (new member)

Goals and objectives of the committee:

- Goal 1 Contact Schools, improve contact list & brainstorm new contact methods
- Goal 2 Web space & speaker list
- Goal 3 Handbook entry
- Goal 4 Compared ALA & SASCO student outreach efforts with the efforts of other organizations to find new ways to help students.
- Goal 5 Liaison with ALA student outreach office

Projects completed (including, but not limited to, any procedures, tip sheets, checklists, etc. created during the reporting year):

Goal 1- Completed. Ideas for next year include:

- More committee members & more student members
- Ask NMRT members to contact schools in their area
- Move contact away from relaying information (use ala student listserve for that) and towards establishing a relationship.
- Have liaisons as geographically close to their schools as possible to facilitate communication.

Goal 2- Completed: we have web space and some content

Goal 4 Completed

- Ideas to consider for next year include exploring and developing suggestions of:
  - o Community service opportunities for student chapters
  - o Project ideas for student chapters
  - o Grants
  - o A more involved mentor like relationship for student chapters and chapter officers.
  - o Getting distance students more involved

Goal 5 Completed

- Money should have been set aside for copies of brochures to be printed and give to the ALA student staff person to distribute with his/her mailings. Follow up on this and contact NMRT treasurer with questions.

- NMRT was added as a link to the ALA student page
- As students are contacted at each school continue to sign them up on the ALA staff persons student listserve and use that list for communication.
- Speak again at the student to staff orientation at annual

Misc. New Ideas

- Footnotes column: a regular column was established and articles should continue to be written for this column by SASCO members and posted to the SASCO web space and sent to the ala student listserve.
- Liaisoning with other NMRT committees: This was done and determined to be worthwhile. Continue next year.
- Speakers list: Information was gathered, but not much was done with it yet. Work to put the speaker list up online and figure out how to administer that and update that as needed.

Action Items/Issues To Be Resolved – What plans/projects remain which will be carried over or postponed until next year? Have there been any substantial changes in plans requiring a reconsideration or cancellation of projects? Information regarding such will be helpful for future chairs and planners.

Goal 2-The content on the web space may still need to be improved. E.g. speakers list.

Goal 3- Not completed- was waiting on contact from handbook committee as to a deadline.

Goal 5- Establish a discussion group on the ALA student listserve. Make contact with the new staff person for Student outreach at ALA. Erika Johnson is leaving ALA. Also, arrange to have SASCO webspace put on the ALA student page if its not there already.

Speakers List

Financial Report Section:

Your budget appropriation (see budget)	a.
Amount which you have spent this year	b.
Difference between budgeted amount and amount spent (a-b)	c.

Report submitted by: Larissa Gordon

Email address: lgordon@arcadia.edu